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	SUBJECT:
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	RFP TITLE:
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	CONTACT:
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The following shall be a part of RFP 2103.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	For the 3 maximum business references required per section 4.3.1, is it acceptable for vendors 	to submit references for key personnel who can speak to their work on related projects, even if 	the work occurred prior to their tenure with the responding vendor (but within the last five 	years)?  

Yes.

2.	Page 4 Section 1.3 - Does the State anticipate that the extensions would be two one-year 	extensions or one two-year extension?  

Two (2) one-year extensions.  

3.	Page 9 Section 3.2.3 - What data does the State currently have available to support the 	development of the cost benefit analysis? Does the State anticipate that the selected firm will be 	required to gather new data or analyze existing data to satisfy this requirement?

Currently, the State has claims data, CMS 64 reporting, extensive information and detail on IGT, CPE and drug rebates.  The State also has an analysis completed by its actuary that was used to submit a fiscal note submitted for AB310 during the 2015 Nevada Legislative session.  The analysis includes the potential savings for Nevada’s entire Aged, Blind and Disabled population and addresses the “claims tail” (requirement of having to pay Fee For Service run out claims at the same time a capitated payment is made to the MCO plans) creating a potential cash flow concern for the State.   AB310 was not passed; however, the potential MCO expansion for the waiver population is addressed in AB514, section 37.  The website where this information can be found is: 

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/78th2015/Bill/1813/FiscalNotes , and
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/78th2015/Bill/3353/Text. 


The State anticipates that State staff will be able to gather existing data necessary; however, the State does anticipate the selected firm may have recommendations to include other valuable data that may or may not be readily available.  If the State agrees with the firm’s recommendation and State staff are not able to conduct the analysis the firm may be authorized to gather and analyze additional data through a work order change at whatever agreed amount through the cost proposal and/or contract negotiations.    
	
4.	Page 9 Section 3.2 and 3.3 - To what extent does the State already have available the data 	necessary to conduct the analyses requested under the scope of work? For example, recipient 	demographic and geographic information, provider MCO participation, and provider 	geographic information.  

The state has access to recipient and provider enrollment information.  An access to care study is available at: http://dhcfp.nv.gov/Members/BLU/MCOMain/ 

For a copy of the report go to “2014-2015 Network Adequacy Report” link at the above website address.    

In addition, the State has a Data Warehouse where all Fee-For-Service and MCO claims, enrollment and eligibility data and other utilization of services is housed.  

5.	Page 9 Section 3.3.1 - Does the State have a preferred number of town hall sessions? The level of effort would differ depending whether the State anticipates only a handful of sessions versus dozens of sessions across the state.  

The State does not have an anticipated number of Town Hall meetings and is seeking guidance from the vendor though their experience and best practices to ensure the State meets CMS requirements.  The Town Hall meetings will continue to be facilitated by State staff, there is no need for the vendor to participate in these meetings.  The information resulting from the meetings will be compiled by State staff so the vendor can review and provide guidance on next steps as well as include the finding in the impact analysis.  

6.	Page 9 Section 3.3.1 - What town hall meetings have happened to date and how those were 	conducted? 

Please see the attached file MCO snapshot for meetings that have occurred and are currently scheduled.




7.	Page 9 Section 3.3.1 - What level of assistance with the town hall meetings does the State 	anticipate seeking from the selected firm? 

	Please see response to Question 5.  



8.	Page 9 and 10 Section 3.3.1 / 3.5.4 - Is the State looking for the selected firm to conduct 	other 	stakeholder engagement activities outside of the town hall meeting process described in 	Section 3.3.1 and the ‘identify stakeholders’ task identified under Section 3.5.4? How 	comprehensive of a stakeholder engagement strategy is the State looking for the vendor to 	implement?  

The State is seeking guidance from the vendor based on their experience and best practices to ensure the State meets CMS’s requirements for any recommended MCO expansion.     Please see response to Question 5.  

9.	Page 10 Section 3.5 - To what extent will State staff be involved in the actual 	implementation? Is the State requesting that the selected firm provide only project management 	for the implementation or also provide subject matter expertise and support in completing 	specific implementation activities?  

The State is seeking the selected vendor to develop the plan through best practices and experience in other states.  State staff will implement the actual approved plan.    

10.	Page 10 Section 3.5.5 - Will State resources or other contracted vendors be available to support the execution of the communication plan, e.g., developing marketing communications collateral, conducting outreach, etc.? 

State resources and/or other contracted vendors will be available to assist in the execution of the communication plan; however, the State is requesting the selected vendor to develop the plan based on best practices and experience in other states.    

11.	Page 10 Section 3.5.6 - Does the State have an estimate for the number of standing meetings to be managed by the selected firm?  

	This will be based on need and is dependent upon the scope of the MCO expansion.  The selected vendor will not be required to attend every meeting and would only be required to attend a very limited amount of meetings in person.      

12.	Page 10 and 11 Section 3.7.3 - Will the selected firm provide procurement support, such as facilitating the Q&A process and/or the evaluation process?  

The selected vendor will be involved in the initial draft of the overview and scope of work for the RF as well as assist State staff in the Questions and Answers process.   The selected vendor will not be involved in the evaluation process. 

13.	Page 11 Section 4.1.1 (table row 10) - How does the State define “locally” from a geographic standpoint?  

	All of Nevada is considered “locally” for the purpose of this RFP.



14.	Page 18 Section 8 - Would the State consider extending the due date by two weeks? 

The State is not in the position to extend the date due to the aggressive timeframe of the first phase of this project.  See timeline attached.  



15.	Page 23 Section 9.4 - Has the State established a budget for these services? If so, can the budgeted amount (or range) be made available to help ensure proposers are developing an approach that meets the State’s expectations?  
	
	The anticipated range is $125,000 to $400,000 through all phases of the project.  Future phases of the project is contingent upon budget approval during the 2017 Legislative Session.  
	
16.	Page 29 Section 10.1 - Has the State established weighting for the criteria listed in Section 	10.1? If so, would you please share this information with proposers?

The weighting for the criteria has been established for the Evaluation Committee; however, it cannot be shared.  

17.	Page 11 Section 4.1.1 - Does the State have any expectations around the selected firm’s level of 	on-site work required for this project, or is it up to proposers to recommend an appropriate 	level of onsite/offsite work based on our understanding of project needs?

In an effort to keep the costs reasonable and within the available resources, and given the fact the State expects to utilize existing resources for a lot of the ground work in a very short timeframe for some phases, we do not anticipate that a lot of on-site work by the vendor is necessary.   However, the State does expect the vendor to propose an amount of on-site work for each of the phases of the project based on the vendor’s experience with like projects.  

18.	Page 44 Section Attachment H - Should costs be provided for each activity line, with costs for 	sub-tasks (e.g., 3.4.1, 3.4.2, 3.4.3) adding up to the higher-level activity cost (e.g., 3.4), or can 	costs be provided only for the higher-level activity (e.g., 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, etc.)?

Costs can be provided at the higher-level activity; however, “the state may limit the Scope of Work depending on the needs of the state and available resources.”  Therefore, it may be in the best interest of the firm to separate out as many activities as possible.
 
19.	Page N/A N/A - Has the State previously worked with consulting firm(s) related to the services 	described in this RFP? If so, are those firm(s) eligible to propose on this RFP?
	
Other than the State’s contracted actuary, the State has not previously worked with consulting firm(s) related to the evaluation and planning of a potential MCO expansion.  Nor has the State worked with consulting firm(s) related to MCO plan(s) procurement.  The state has recently worked with consultants related to Managed Care for audit of claims data These vendors/firms are eligible to propose on this RFP.  



20.	Page 4 and 5 Section 1.3 and 1.4 - Does the State have any preferred or required timeframes for 	completion of specific tasks or milestones and/or for the implementation of the Managed Care 	Expansion planning process?
	
Attached is the proposed timeframe for recommendations with a target to have any budget requests submitted with the Governor Recommends Budget for the 2017 Session.  The potential MCO expansion will depend on the legislatively approved 2018/2019 Biennium Budget that will be approved during the 2017 Nevada Legislative Session.    



21.	Section 3- Scope of Work – Subsection 3.3.1.1: Will DHCFP consider providing summaries or 	minutes of the Town Hall and Listening Sessions on Medicaid Managed Care Expansion 	Options conducted to date by state staff?

	Please see the attached transcripts for the meetings that have been transcribed to date.  




22.	Section 3 - Scope of Work - Subsection 3.7 - The Scope of Work indicates that the successful 	vendor will assist in the initial procurement process of MCO vendors including developing the 	Request for Information, reviewing Request for Information Submissions and assisting in the 	drafting of the Request for Proposal.

	Will the performance of the services noted above prohibit the successful vendor from being 	involved in oversight activities such as financial and compliance audits of the MCO entities on 	behalf of the state of Nevada after the MCO vendor procurement is complete?

No, the successful vendor will not be prohibited from being involved in the oversight activities related to financial and compliance audits since the vendor will not be part of the MCO RFP evaluation committee.  

23.	Section 4.3 We are unclear as to whether three references for the vendor, plus additional 	professional references for staff, are required. Please clarify the total number of references that 	are required.

The total number of references required is three.  

24.	Can the state share a target budget for this project, or an estimated level of effort in terms of 	FTEs or hours that would be helpful to vendors in appropriately scoping their proposals?
	
Please see response to Question #15  

25.	Section 3.3 Can you provide an estimated number of stakeholder meetings that would be 	required for this project, and share any information about geographic distribution that would be 	helpful in estimating travel costs?

Please see response to Question #5 

26.	Section 3.3 What data will be available to the successful offer or for the purpose of conducting 	cost/benefit analysis or other calculations about impact on revenues, etc.?

	Please see response to Question # 3.  

27.	Can you clarify the division of roles and responsibilities between state staff and the successful 	offeror? We want to make sure we have an iron-clad understanding of what is meant when the 	state refers to the contractor assisting state staff.

The State believes the responses provided to several of the Questions addresses and defines the roles and responsibilities.  The State anticipates using State staff and existing resources to conduct a lot of the ground work as needed, whereas, the vendor will provide guidance and recommendations based on the vendors experience and best practices in other states.  

28.	Section 3 (Scope of Work) – Does the State have any target dates for completion of major tasks 	(e.g. development of State recommendations for program expansion as described in 3.2)?
	
	See attached proposed timeline. 



29.	Section 4 (Company Background & References) – Should the vendor include all the text in 	Section 4 as part of their response? As an example, Section 4.1.2 does not require a response 	and Section 4.2.1.1 through 4.2.17 would only require a response if the vendor proposes to use 	a subcontractor.

	 Section 4.2 only applies if you are going to be using a Subcontract.  
	
30.	Section 9 (General Submission Requirements) – Please indicate whether the vendor’s written 	responses embedded within tables must be in bold/italics (e.g. Vendor Information Table in 	Section 4.1.1).  

	It would be preferred, as it is easier for the evaluators to review.

31.	Would the state consider an extension of the submission deadline for the technical proposal?
	
No, please see response to Question #14.

32.	Has the state considered requesting a section 1115 demonstration to address the financing 	issues?
	
The State expects the vendor to recommend options such as this if it is found to be in the best interest of the State.  Activities such as this could become an ad hoc request, or change order request, or a new RFP or contract for services depending on the scope of work involved.  
	
33.	What is the State’s approximate timeframe for providing recommendations to the Nevada 	Legislature? 
	
See attached proposed timeline on Question 28.

34.	Please describe the type of assistance the State will provide with respect to the activities 	described in section 3.2. 

The State will provide the data necessary and input related to the scenarios the vendor is considering recommending.  State staff will also provide guidance on possible additional information, in addition to what the vendor has identified, that may need to be analyzed and/or included in the recommendation.   	

35.	Does the State anticipate that recommendations to executive staff and the Nevada Legislature 	will be included both in a report and a summary document (e.g., presentation)?

Yes, a report with detailed information regarding the findings and recommendations with a summary document for State staff to present.  The vendor will not be expected to present the summary report.   

36.	If the State expects that recommendations to executive staff and the Nevada Legislature will be included in report, please provide an estimate of the length of the report.  

The report needs to be the appropriate length to support the recommendation, either to expand or not to expand the MCO program as well as an executive summary.  The report should note that other possibilities were evaluated and why the recommendation being made is the best for the State of Nevada.  The report does not need to include a detailed comparison of all the potential expansions but it should include the potential impact of the recommendation.  

37.	Does the State expect the contractor to analyze every potential combination of population, 	geography, and services or a limited number of combinations?

Yes, for the population and geography but no for services.  The State will discuss the concerns of services at a high level with the vendor, seek the vendor’s advice and input based on the vendors experience, best practices and knowledge of other states, and decide with the vendor the best way to proceed with services.    

38.	Please describe the type of assistance the State will provide with respect to the activities in 	section 3.3.

State staff participation varies in each Section of 3.3; therefore, expectations are listed for each section as follows: 

3.3.1 – Seven meetings have already occurred and were recorded.  State staff will continue the meetings and provide summaries of the transcripts of the meetings for the vendor to evaluate and include in the impact analysis as well as provide the State with possible assistance on next steps for any items that should be addressed before proceeding.      

3.3.2  - Using the 2014-2105 Network Adequacy Report recently conducted, analyze the data and determine if there is network adequacy or the recommended steps to develop network adequacy for any recommendations being proposed.  State staff will assist by providing any other data readily available, or reasonably obtainable, that the vendor may need to review related to this activity. 

For a copy of the report go to “2014-2015 Network Adequacy Report” link on this page.  
http://dhcfp.nv.gov/Members/BLU/MCOMain/ 

3.3.3 – The State does not have any information available related to this activity.

3.3.4 – State staff will provide current expenditures made to each State and local government provider; utilization data; and, assumptions that the vendor may be use for projecting the impact to the provider to determine the potential fiscal impact of any recommended expansion.  This information should be included in the recommendation to expand and the overall State cost benefit analysis.       

3.3.5 – All communication and facilitation of any meetings will be conducted by the DHCFP Tribal Liaison.  DCHFP meets quarterly and will add this topic to a future agenda to solicit Tribal comment related to the potential MCO expansion.  

3.3.6 – State staff will provide financial data and number of FTE’s providing medical services.  The vendor is expected to analyze potential staff lay-offs or alternative staffing recommendations from an MCO expansion.  This analysis should be included in the cost benefit analysis.  A fiscal note was submitted by Aging and Disability Services identifying the potential impact to FTE’s during the 2015 Session addressing staff and can be reviewed here:
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/78th2015/Bill/1813/FiscalNotes

39.	Please describe the type of assistance the State will provide with respect to the activities in 	section 3.4.

State staff will provide information on any existing enhanced payments, supplemental payments, etc. and will share with the vendor any ideas or plans to continue to leverage these existing funding sources as it relates to Medicaid reimbursement; however, the State would like the vendor to propose any new ideas they may have in this area.  

40.	Please describe the type of assistance the State will provide with respect to the activities in 	section 3.6.

The State will have available the revenue at risk, such as the Intergovernmental Transfer of Funds for Upper Payment Limit Supplemental Payment Programs and supplemental drug rebates, for inclusion in the cost benefit analysis and potential impact to State and local government providers.  The State will provide guidance in any assumptions used to determine any decreases in revenue based on the population/services or location included in the recommended MCO expansion.  

41.	Please identify current Medicaid financing mechanisms (by provider type or state/local entity 	as applicable) including:

	a.	 Provider taxes

	b.	IGTs

	c.	CPEs

	d.	Administrative claiming for county and state agencies

	e.	Public cost-based providers

	f.	Medicaid reimbursed county or state agency services

 	Please see the attached Medicaid financing mechanisms document.  




42.	Please provide a listing of any existing Medicaid oversight committees or stakeholder groups 	and, if applicable, the frequency of these meetings.
	
Please see the attached list of committees. 




43.	Please provide data on the current number of Native Americans who are enrolled in the Nevada 	Medicaid program.

There are 6,627 Native Americans Enrolled in the Fee-For- Service Program and 3,984 enrolled in the MCO Program as of January 2016.   

44.	What Tribal or Indian Health service facilities participate as providers in the Nevada Medicaid 	program?

The following Tribes actively participate as a Nevada Medicaid Provider:

	PT
	Provider Type Claim NV
	Provider Name
	Provider County Claim

	047
	IHS And Tribal Clinics
	DUCKWATER HEALTH CLINIC
	Nye

	
	
	FALLON TRIBAL HEALTH CENTER
	Churchill

	
	
	FT MCDERMITT INDIAN HEALTH CLINIC
	Humboldt

	
	
	IRENE BENN MEDICAL CENTER
	Clark

	
	
	LAS VEGAS PAIUTE TRIBE
	Clark

	
	
	NEVADA SKIES YOUTH WELLNESS CENTER
	Washoe

	
	
	NEWE MEDICAL CLINIC
	White Pine

	
	
	OWYHEE COMMUNITY HEALTH FACILITY
	Elko

	
	
	PARKER INDIAN HOSPITAL
	OUT OF STATE

	
	
	PYRAMID LAKE TRIBAL HEALTH CLINIC
	Washoe

	
	
	RENO-SPARKS TRIBAL HEALTH CENTER
	Washoe

	
	
	SOUTHERN BANDS HEALTH CENTER
	Elko

	
	
	TOIYABE INDIAN HEALTH PROJECT
	OUT OF STATE

	
	
	WALKER RIVER TRIBAL HEALTH CLINIC
	Mineral

	
	
	WASHOE TRIBAL HEALTH CENTER
	Douglas

	
	
	YERINGTON PAIUTE TRIBAL HEALTH CLINIC
	Lyon



45.	Do the activities in 3.5.8 include designing the managed LTSS program or just documenting 	the State’s design in the waiver/demonstration/state plan?
	
The State is seeking a recommendation from the vendor for a new design based on the vendors experience and best practices in other states if LTSS is part of the recommended MCO expansion.  The State would like to know the pros and cons through other states lessons learned.      



46.	Please provide current MCO enrollment by MCO and county of recipient residence.
	
Please see the reports attached.  



47.	Should the activity in section 3.2.3 include local governments as well state government?

3.2.3 Should include a separate fiscal impact to local government providers to be considered in the overall recommendation as it relates to impact of the provider; however, is should not be included in the overall State Government State General Fund impact.    

48.	Does 3.7.3 include drafting the MCO contract/scope of work?

Yes, if legislatively approve to expand the MCO program the State will need assistance with the RFP to include the expansion portion. 

49.	Please confirm that 3.7.3 does not include helping the state evaluate proposals.

	Section 3.7.3 does not include the evaluation of RFP submissions.  

50.	Please clarify the requirement to “specify the nature of all expenses anticipated (refer to 	Attachment H, Cost Schedule).”  Attachment includes a column for “Estimated Timeframe” 	and “Activity Estimated Price” – is the State requesting additional information on that form?

No, the State is not requesting additional information.  The estimated timeframe should match the timeline submitted for the responses unless the vendor does not believe the timeframe is reasonable at which time the vendor should propose a different estimated timeframe. 

51.	Should the prices in Attachment H reflect two years from 5/11/16?

Yes.  The attached timeframe submitted in response to Question #20 will assist in the time period.  The 2 – one year extension will be based on the scope of work and is anticipated in the event an 1115 demonstration waiver is necessary.   

52.	Should the estimated timeframe in Attachment H start with month 0 or 5/11/16?

	The estimated timeframe should start with 5/11/16.

53.	Will payment be based on hourly rates and expenses, deliverables, or another approach?

Payments should be based on deliverables; however, other proposed approaches made by the vendor will be considered during contract negotiations.    

54.	Is there a page limit for the Technical Proposal?

	No.

55.	Is there a budget maximum for this procurement?

	Please see response to Question #24.

56.	Does section 11.2.5 contemplate that it is possible that tasks could be added, removed, or 	modified from the RFP Scope of Work as a result of contract negotiations?
	
	Yes, the final contract will be based on the State’s need and available resources.  

57.	Are projected travel costs to be included in the estimated price for each activity in Attachment 	H?

	Yes. 

58.	Please provide the current state per diem rates.

	Below is a table of the Nevada in-state travel per diem rates and lodging.  

	Meals and Incidental Breakdown:
	$51 
	$64 

	Breakfast
	$12 
	$15 

	Lunch
	$13 
	$16 

	Dinner
	$24 
	$28 

	Incidentals
	$5 
	$5 



	Primary Destination
	County
and
M&IE Amount
	Max lodging by Month (excluding taxes)

	
	
	2015
	2016

	
	
	Oct
	Nov
	Dec
	Jan
	Feb
	Mar
	Apr
	May
	Jun
	Jul
	Aug
	Sep

	Standard Rate
	Applies for all locations without specified rates
$51
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 
	$89 

	Incline Village / Reno / Sparks
	Washoe
$64
	$97 
	$97 
	$97 
	$97 
	$97 
	$97 
	$97 
	$97 
	$97 
	$136 
	$136 
	$97 

	Las Vegas
	Clark
$64
	$108 
	$108 
	$108 
	$108 
	$93 
	$93 
	$93 
	$93 
	$93 
	$93 
	$93 
	$108 



59.	Please clarify whether Attachment G should include a minimum or maximum of three 	references.
	 
Attachment G is the Proposed Staff Resumes.  Questions related to references have been responded.  

60.	Please provide a copy of Nevada’s current Medicaid managed care contracts.

	The contracts can be viewed here:

http://purchasing.nv.gov/Public/Documents/1988/


61.	Clarify that the subcontractor also has to register with the Nevada Secretary of State’s Office, 	get a business license, submit an insurance certificate and submit the financial forms.

	 If the proposing vendor is going to be using Subcontractors, they will need to be registered with the Secretary of State’s Office, get a business license, submit their insurance certificate and submit the financial forms.  

62.	The RFP asks for modeling and forecasting of expanded MCO, which is a strong suit of our 	proposing team.  However, as we develop the scope and cost, it is important that we know the 	type of expertise to bring onto the team--which in turn depends on your need.  We could bring 	in the skills of financial modeling to emphasize building a budget, or actuarial skills to help the 	state to understand the rate and cost implications.  Each is a slightly different focus--which does 	the RFP seek?	

The state currently has a contracted actuary who already has the MCO data and is able to complete further analysis for the state as recommended by the vendor.  The state does desire the vendor to assist with financial modeling so State staff can include it in building the upcoming biennial budget.  If the current analysis used in the submission of the fiscal note for AB310 is not sufficient, an ad hoc or work order change may be necessary. At which point the State reserves the right to obtain the analysis through its current actuary who already has the MCO data or to use the selected vendor of this proposal if they are qualified to do so.  In either event, the State is seeking actuarial skills to help the state to understand the rate and cost implications.   

63.	Section 3. Several activities within the Scope of Work could imply the need for actuarial 	services. Please confirm if the State is anticipating the requested support will include provision 	of actuarial analysis. Or, will the State’s existing actuary conduct related actuarial support to 	supplement the tasks requested under this RFP?

	Please see response to Question 62.  

64.	Section 3 (multiple sub-sections). Please describe the role of State staff for each Scope of Work 	section where “assist State staff” or “with assistance from State staff” is indicated. As the 	resulting contract is fixed price, this information could have a significant impact in determining 	budget. For example:

		Section 3.2.3 notes recommendations must contain a cost benefit analysis. Is the 			Contractor responsible for submitting a data request and conducting the analysis? Or are 		State staff conducting the analysis and providing the results to the Contractor for review 		to inform recommendations?

	Section 3.3 requests identification of potential impacts in a variety of areas. Please 	describe the extent of quantitative analysis the State expects from the Contractor. Are 	actuarial analyses of the potential impacts required?

		Section 3.6 requests support to identify the potential loss of revenue to the Medicaid 		agency, such as IGT and drug rebates. Please describe the extent of quantitative analysis 		the State expects from the Contractor. Are actuarial analyses of the potential impacts 		required?

	Please see responses to Questions 34, 38 and 62. 

65.	Section 3.2. Has a timeline been established for when recommendations are due to Executive 	Staff and the Legislature? If so, please provide key dates.
	
Please see the attached timeline on Question 28.  

66.	Sections 3.2 – 3.4. Is the State’s intent that the support requested in these sections will be 	incorporated into a comprehensive report provided to Executive Staff and the Nevada 	legislature that outlines recommendations, potential impacts, and options for leveraging 	resources? If not, please describe the expected deliverables (e.g., presentations, separate 	reports).

The State’s intent in Section 3.2 – 3.4 is exactly as described above in Question 66.  The selected vendor is not expected to present the findings, analysis and/or recommendations.  

67.	Section 3.2.3 and 3.6. Section 3.6 requirements appear to be a subset of Section 3.2.3 	requirements. Please confirm if Section 3.6 is duplicative or if the State intends for differing 	support for each.

		Section 3.2.3. With assistance from State staff, recommendation(s) must contain a cost 		benefit analysis which includes the potential loss of revenue to State agencies as well as 		Intergovernmental Transfer of Funds, Certified Public Expenditures and drug rebates.

		Section 3.6. With assistance from State staff, identify the potential loss of revenue to the 		Medicaid agency such as IGT and drug rebates.

The above sections are duplicative, section 3.6 is intended to be conducted first to be included in Section 3.2.3.  

68.	Section 3.3.1. “Assist State staff in identifying the potential impact to communities through the 	continuation of town hall meetings to gather public and stakeholder’s input”.
		Will the Contractor be responsible for conducting, facilitating, and/or participating in 		the town hall meetings? 
		
No 

		Approximately how many town hall meetings does the State anticipate after the 			Contract start date?  

Please see response to Question #5

69.	Section 3.7.3. Our understanding is that current MCO contracts expire on June 30, 2017. Will the Contractor support development of an RFP for reprocurement under the current model? Or, will support only be requested if the State decides to expand the managed care program?

The intent is for the Contractor to support development under the current model with revisions to strengthen oversight and recommend revisions to incentives the MCO plans to  contain costs and improve health care outcomes through some type of pay for performance measure(s).  However, since the timeframe for the current MCO RFP is estimated to be June 2016, there may not be sufficient time for this activity.    

70.	Sections 5 and 9.4. Please confirm that Cost Proposals should be submitted using Attachment 	H, Deliverable Payment Schedule.

	Yes, the cost proposal should be submitted using Attachment H.  

71.	Are vendors able to submit responses to selected portions of the Scope of Work, or are vendors 	required to be able to perform the entire Scope of Work?

The State desires a single vendor be able to perform the entire scope of work.  Actuarial services may be utilized by the State’s existing vendor and is at the State’s digression to do so.  
  
72.	Will the state consider allowing vendors to submit alternative pricing proposals for individual 	pieces of the scope of work? For example, could a vendor submit an alternative fee, such as 	contingency fees on verifiable state savings or new federal financial participation in Medicaid 	due to initiatives recommended by and/or implemented by a vendor?

Vendors may submit alternative pricing proposals for individual pieces; however, the State will not except contingency fees as an alternative.    

73.	Has the state identified what they expect the budget to be for this scope of work?

	Please see response to Question #24.

74.	Governor Sandoval signed Senate Bill 514 last year permitting a managed long term services 	and supports program, following a recommendation by the Governor and approval of the 	Interim Finance Committee. Is a purpose of this RFP to secure the services of a vendor to assist 	the Executive Branch with the recommendation and subsequent actions?

	Yes, that is the purpose of this RFP.   

75.	Attachment G (Proposed Staff Resume) asks for a minimum of three references and also asks 	or a maximum of three references. Please clarify whether three is the maximum or minimum.

	A minimum of three references is required, with a maximum of six.   

76.	As a part of the scope of work included in this bid is for the vendor to develop 	recommendations and best practices to Nevada to provide oversight to the Managed Care 	Organizations. Can the Department confirm that the winning vendor will NOT be precluded in 	a future bid from responding to actual outsourcing, data analytics or other work that is resultant 	of the recommendations?

Since the vendor will not be participating in the evaluation process of the procurement of MCO plans the winning vendor will be allowed to participate and will not be precluded in future bids related to actual outsourcing and data analytics.  

77.	Can the state indicate whether data from the existing health plans will be made available to the awardee?  

Yes, any nonproprietary information from the MCO plans will be available as necessary.    

78.	Section 3.3.1 and 3.3.1.1 (Assist state staff in identifying the potential impact to communities 	through the continuation of town hall meetings to gather public and stakeholder’s input) 
	Question: How many meetings and at what locations have meetings been held to date?
	
Please see response to Question #5 & 6

	Question: Does the state have forum notes or will the selected contractor need to work through 	recordings or transcripts?  

	Please see response to Question #5 & 6
	
	Question: Can the State provide the schedule for the future meetings or the county locations of 	outstanding public forums?  

Please see response to Question #5 & 6

79.	Section 3.3.2 (With assistance from state staff identify the potential impact to recipients, data 	regarding MCO adequacy of providers and access to care in Nevada is available;)
	
Question: Is the available data statewide and include data on LTSS?

	See response to Question # 38 under 3.3.2

	Question: Is information on both FFS and MCO rates available?

	 Fee for Service rates are available on the DHCFP website under Rates Fee Schedule at:
	http://dhcfp.nv.gov/Resources/Rates/RatesDisclaimer 
	
The MCO capitation payments will be available to the selected vendor; however, the actual rates paid by the MCO plans to the network providers are proprietary to the MCO and will not be available.  

80.	Section 3.3.3 (With assistance from state staff, identify the potential impact to local 	government as it relates to reimbursement for administrative and medical services;)
	
Question: Can the State provide information on existing programs administered or funded at 	the local level?

	This information is available from a Medicaid reimbursement perspective.  

81.	Section 3.3.5 (With assistance from state staff, identify the potential impact to Native American 	tribes;)
	
Question: Has any Tribal consultation regarding managed care expansion or leveraging existing 	resources yet taken place?
	
The Town Hall agenda has been forwarded to the Tribal Governments through the distribution lists for public notices. In this respect communication has occurred to the Tribal Governments, however a Tribal Notification Letter has not been issued and a consultation has not occurred specifically to address the MCO Expansion. 

	Question: If additional consultation is expected, can the state provide the current consultation 	process and clarify the contractor’s expected role in the process?

To meet the requirements of the Tribal Consultation process a Tribal Notification Letter will need to be drafted by the specialist responsible for the MCO Expansion (or leveraging resources) to identify the States intent and potential fiscal impact.  A special consultation session can be held doing the following:

1. A location will need to be secured for a meeting to include a North location for the meeting with Southern Nevada and Elko video conferencing and teleconferencing capabilities.  

1. An agenda will need to be posted providing 30 days notice for Tribal Consultation for MCO Expansion. 

1. The MCO’s both have Tribal Liaisons that participate in consultation, and would have a role to provide presentations, be prepared to answer any questions or concerns, and provide follow up information at the request of the Tribal Governments.  

82.	Section 3.5.1 (Develop and design the project plan upon approval of a MCO expansion;)
	Question: Does the state have software preferences for documenting this plan?

No, the State does have a template for documenting internal projects that could be used; however, the vendor may recommend its own process.  

83.	Section 3.5.3 (Ensure project is completed within approved timeframe(s) and/or notify 	management of delay(s), reason for any delay(s), and possible solutions to resolve any 	delay(s);)
	
Question: What authority will the contractor be delegated and to whom or to what management 	level with the selected contractor report?

No authority will be delegated to the vendor.   The vendor will report to the Chief of Managed Care and Quality.  This Chief position reports directly to the Deputy Administrator for the Division of Health Care Financing and Policy.  

84.	Section 3.5.8 (In the event Long Term Support Services (LTSS) are recommended and 	approved as part of the MCO expansion, assist state staff in preparing the necessary documents 	that meet CMS’s requirements in obtaining proper authority under an 1115 (a) demonstration 	waiver; and/or 1915 (b) waivers’ and/or 1915 (c); and/or 1915 (i) accordingly;)
	Question: Can the state provide more detail related to expected contractor responsibilities? For 	example, is the contractor expected to write the demonstration/waiver, review and draft 	responses to comments generated under the public notice requirements; or is the expectation 	that the state staff will draft the documents and the contractor will provide input on the drafts 	written by the state, research policy questions, draft terms and conditions, etc.?

Please see response to Question #45.  State staff will draft the documents; therefore, the State is requesting the vendor to advise on the pros and cons of the different authorities and provide the State with any lessons learned or suggested language to mitigate cons of any suggested approach.  

85.	Section 3.7.3 (Assist in drafting the Request for Proposal to procure MCO vendors in Nevada.)
	Question: Is the contractor expected to write the drafts for the RFP or act in a supporting role of 	reviewing drafts written by state staff?

The vendor is expected to act in a supporting role if time permits for this activity to take place under this RFP.  Please see response to Question #69.   



86.	Section 4.1 (Vendor Information) 
	
Question: Can the state define what it means by “locally” when it is referenced in this section? 	Is there a requirement or preference given to vendors with staff on the ground in Nevada?

	See response to Question #13.   There is no preference given to vendors with staff in Nevada.

87.	Section 4.1.2 and 4.1.3 (Vendor Requirements – registration and licensing)
	Question: The RFP indicates that a vendor must register with the State of Nevada before a 	contract is executed (4.1.2). It also indicates that the vendor must be appropriately licensed by 	the State of Nevada prior to doing business (4.1.3). Based on these statements, can it be 	assumed that the vendor can secure the appropriate registration and license upon award and 	prior to executing a formal contract? Or must these be in place for submission of the RFP 	response?

Upon issuance of the Letter of Intent (LOI) the intended contracted vendor would then need to register with the Secretary of State’s Office and acquire their Nevada Business License.

88.	Section 4.1.4 (Vendor Requirements – licensing requirements)
	
Question: If the answer to question 14 is that the vendor can secure the appropriate registration 	and license upon award and prior to executing a formal contract, can it be assumed that 4.1.4 	does not apply? If it does apply, can you please direct us to the services that may contain 	licensing requirements?

	Yes, 4.1.4 does not apply.

89.	Section 4.2.1.5 (Business references as specified in Section 4.3, Business References must be 	provided for any proposed subcontractors).
	Question: We understand that the RFP requires subcontractors to submit business references. 	Can the state please indicate the number of references required by subcontractors?

	It would be the same amount required for the contractor.


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2103.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	




	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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Q5 - MCO snapshot.docx
		Managed Care Town Hall Snapshot 

Effective 02/08/2016



		[bookmark: _GoBack]Date

		Time

		Location

		County

		Type

		Participants



		1/05/2016

		10 AM - 12 PM

		Washoe County Commissioners’ Chambers

1001 E. Ninth Street, 

Reno, NV 89520

		



Washoe

		



Listening Session

		Janessa Serflaten (AA)

Elizabeth Villafana (AA)

Heather Lazarakis (SS manager)

Dena Schmidt (Deputy Director)

Jennifer Frischmann (Chief)



		1/20/2016

		11 AM - 1:00 PM



		Nevada Association of Counties

Reno, NV

Occupancy: TBD

		



		Focus Group

		Dena Schmidt (Deputy Director)





		1/20/2016

		5:00 PM - 7:00 PM

		Clark County Library

1401 East Flamingo Road

Las Vegas, NV 89119

Theatre

Occupancy: 399

		



Clark

		

		Marta Jensen (Administrator) 

Jane Gruner

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)

Jacob Douglas *



		1/21/2016

		8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

(Focus Group)

		Commission on Aging

1001 E. Ninth Street

Reno, NV 89520

		

		Focus Group

		Jane Gruner



		2/01/2016

		2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

		West Charleston Library

6301 W Charleston Blvd

Las Vegas, NV 89146

Lecture Hall

Occupancy: 276

		



Clark

		

		Betsy Aiello (Deputy Administrator)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)



		2/02/2016







		11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

		Sahara West Library

9600 West Sahara Ave, 

Las Vegas, NV 89117

Multipurpose Room

Occupancy: 160









		



Clark

		

		Betsy Aiello (Deputy Administrator)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)



		2/02/2016

		3:00 PM - 5:00 PM

		Summerlin Library

1771 Inner Circle

Las Vegas, NV

Theatre

Occupancy: 284

		


Clark

		

		Betsy Aiello (Deputy Administrator)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator) 



		2/09/2016

		9:00 AM - 10:30 AM

(Focus Group)

		Northern Nevada Behavioral Health Coalition

UNR Redfield Campus 

18600 Wedge Parkway Building A room 213

Reno, NV

Occupancy: TBD: Group has over 100 members

		

		



Focus Group

		Cody Phinney

Beth Aiello (Deputy Administrator)





		2/17/2016

		2:30 PM - 4:30 PM

		William Bee Ririe 

1500 Avenue H

Ely, NV 89415

Occupancy: 40

		



White Pine

		

		Jennifer Frischmann (Chief)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator) 

Jacob Douglas



		2/18/2016

		 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM

		Elko County Library

720 Court St, 

Elko, NV 89801

Occupancy: 69

		

Elko

		

		Jennifer Frischmann (Chief)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)

Jacob Douglas



		2/19/2016

		11 AM -  1 PM 

		Humboldt General 

118 E. Haskell Street

Winnemucca, NV

Sierra Winnemucca Conference Room 

Occupancy: 80+











		



Humboldt

		

		Jennifer Frischmann (Chief)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)



		2/25/2016

		9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

		State of Nevada Legislative Counsel Bureau

401 S. Carson St. Carson City NV 89701

Room 4100

Occupancy: 100 + 

		

Carson City

		

		Need Presenters

(DHCFP, ADSD



		03/07/2016

		5:30 PM - 7:30 PM

		Washoe County Commissioners’ Chambers

1001 E. Ninth Street, 

Reno, NV 89520

Occupancy: 200

		



Washoe

		

		Need Presenters

(DHCFP, ADSD)



		03/10/2016

		9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

		Healthy Communities Coalition of Lyon and Storey Counties

TBD

		Lyon

		Listening Sessions

		Need Presenters

(DHCFP, ADSD)



		

		

		

		

		

		























Optional Dates:

2/05/2016: Clark County Commissioners' Chamber, Pueblo Room, Las Vegas (Reserved but can be cancelled)

		 Times:  All Day

		 Occupancy: 60



2/08/2016: Clark County Commissioners' Chamber, Pueblo Room, Las Vegas (Reserved but can be cancelled) 

	     Times: 8:00 AM - 11:45 AM

			   1:30 PM - 5:00 PM	

		Occupancy: 60



2/10/2015: Clark County Commissioners' Chamber, Pueblo Room, Las Vegas (Reserved but can be cancelled)

		Times: 2:30 PM - 5:00 PM

		Occupancy: 60



2/15/2016: Clark County Commissioners' Chamber, Pueblo Room, Las Vegas (Reserved but can be cancelled)

		Times: All Day	

		Occupancy: 60
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Nevada Department of Health and Human Services

Helping People -- It's Who We Are And What We Do




image3.emf
Timeline.pptx


Timeline.pptx
2016

2017







Today

Jul

Sep

Nov

2017

Mar

May

Jul

Issue MCO RFP

Jul 1



Contract Negotiation Final

Nov 30



MCO Contract to BOE

Jan 11



Managed Care Contract Effective

Jul 1







44 days







Sep 1 - Oct 14

RFP Evaluation





30 days







Nov 1 - Nov 30

Contract Negotiation





36 days







Mar 1 - Apr 5

Public Workshops

Current managed care contract procurement





		Milestone(s)		

		Date		Description

		07/01/2016		Issue MCO RFP

		11/30/2016		Contract Negotiation Final

		01/11/2017		MCO Contract to BOE

		07/01/2017		Managed Care Contract Effective



		Task(s)						

		Duration
(days)		Start Date		End Date		Description

		44		09/01/2016		10/14/2016		RFP Evaluation

		30		11/01/2016		11/30/2016		Contract Negotiation



Timeline: 7/1/2016 - 7/1/2017





LTSS Evaluation Process

2016

2017







Today

Jan

Mar

May

Jul

Sep

Nov

Jan

2016

2017

Vendor Selection Final

Apr 1



June BOE Deadline

May 10



Vendor Contract June BOE

Jun 14



Vendor on Board

Jul 1



Issue RFI

Aug 22



Present RFI to IFC

Oct 19



Submit plan to CMS

Jan 2



Submit plan to legislature

Feb 8







29 days





Jan 1 - Jan 29

Listening Sessions







36 days





Jan 20 - Feb 24

Issue RFP for Planning Vendor







15 days





Feb 24 - Mar 9

Vendor Evaluation and Selection







100 days





Jun 1 - Sep 8

Stakeholder Meetings







59 days





Aug 22 - Oct 19

RFI Response and  Evaluation







		Milestone(s)		

		Date		Description

		04/01/2016		Vendor Selection Final

		05/10/2016		June BOE Deadline

		06/14/2016		Vendor Contract June BOE

		07/01/2016		Vendor on Board

		09/01/2016		Issue RFI

		10/19/2016		Present RFI to IFC

		01/02/2017		Submit plan to CMS



		Task(s)						

		Duration
(days)		Start Date		End Date		Description

		29		10/03/2016		10/31/2016		RFI Evaluation

		15		02/24/2016		03/09/2016		Vendor Evaluation and Selection

		29		01/01/2016		01/29/2016		Listening Sessions

		100		06/01/2016		09/08/2016		Stakeholder Meetings

		36		01/20/2016		02/24/2016		Issue RFP for Planning Vendor



Timeline: 1/1/2016 - 1/2/2017
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Jul 1
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RFP Evaluation





30 days







Nov 1 - Nov 30

Contract Negotiation





36 days







Mar 1 - Apr 5

Public Workshops

Current managed care contract procurement





		Milestone(s)		

		Date		Description

		07/01/2016		Issue MCO RFP

		11/30/2016		Contract Negotiation Final

		01/11/2017		MCO Contract to BOE

		07/01/2017		Managed Care Contract Effective



		Task(s)						

		Duration
(days)		Start Date		End Date		Description

		44		09/01/2016		10/14/2016		RFP Evaluation

		30		11/01/2016		11/30/2016		Contract Negotiation



Timeline: 7/1/2016 - 7/1/2017





LTSS Evaluation Process

2016
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Today

Jan

Mar

May

Jul
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Jan

2016
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Vendor Selection Final

Apr 1



June BOE Deadline

May 10



Vendor Contract June BOE

Jun 14



Vendor on Board

Jul 1



Issue RFI

Aug 22



Present RFI to IFC

Oct 19



Submit plan to CMS

Jan 2



Submit plan to legislature

Feb 8







29 days





Jan 1 - Jan 29

Listening Sessions







36 days





Jan 20 - Feb 24

Issue RFP for Planning Vendor







15 days





Feb 24 - Mar 9

Vendor Evaluation and Selection







100 days





Jun 1 - Sep 8

Stakeholder Meetings







59 days





Aug 22 - Oct 19

RFI Response and  Evaluation







		Milestone(s)		

		Date		Description

		04/01/2016		Vendor Selection Final

		05/10/2016		June BOE Deadline

		06/14/2016		Vendor Contract June BOE

		07/01/2016		Vendor on Board

		09/01/2016		Issue RFI

		10/19/2016		Present RFI to IFC

		01/02/2017		Submit plan to CMS



		Task(s)						

		Duration
(days)		Start Date		End Date		Description

		29		10/03/2016		10/31/2016		RFI Evaluation

		15		02/24/2016		03/09/2016		Vendor Evaluation and Selection

		29		01/01/2016		01/29/2016		Listening Sessions

		100		06/01/2016		09/08/2016		Stakeholder Meetings

		36		01/20/2016		02/24/2016		Issue RFP for Planning Vendor



Timeline: 1/1/2016 - 1/2/2017
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1/20/2015

Minutes for TownHall Listening Session



Jim Gobin (Psychotherapist)	 I run a 30 bed facility that for people that have severe mental conditions as well as addictions we call those people co-occurring disorders and they are also chronically homeless. Thank you for doing this, I feel that I am understanding this a lot better. Just two little insights; as an individual provider that is trying to link up with Medicaid. I have bumped into a problem that a lot of others in the mental health field have, within the managed care organizations (MCOs) sometimes get a little complicated as they sub-contract with providers to decide who can play ball and who can’t. This is a little bit more complicated as these providers are our competition. I know there is no competition in healthcare, but there is. The MCOs act as a gatekeeper and I know as an individual provider and trying to coordinate with the 30 people I provide care for, I have a lot of difficulty getting them services as the providers I like to work with have difficulties getting through the Amerigroup gatekeeper as well as the HPN gatekeeper. A lot of times we go through the process and later find out, oh, those guys are also players on the field and contractors with the providers. It would be a lot better if the gate was wider and if it wasn’t difficult to get in. And then there is the issue that once you actually find a provider they tell you they only contract with HPN and not AGP or vice versa.

Gregory Martin	Introduced himself as legislative attaché for several politicians. Mr. Martin expressed concerns with Fire Marshall and also raised questions with senate not being honest. ADA is not being followed and laws are being passed that are illegal. Nevada is not a sovereign state and must follow federal law.

Teri Johnson (Program Officer SNAMHS)

	My comment is very simple and short, we assist many members that have Medicare and Medicaid. They are duel eligible, they were not mentioned tonight and I would like you to consider them are they going to be covered?

Theresa Brushfield	I have been in the residential care business taking care of the frail elderly for 25 years. My community now has a higher acuity. A reason this happens is because they now have the assisted care homes for when they are in an active place which is where they should be. But when they reach a point that they are no longer active and are in their final days they come to me. I am the administrator of 5 homes and oversee 50 people. I will not allow a person to come into our facility if they are on an HMO. They do not receive the care or the respect they deserve. The HMOs do not care what the laws are, or the needs of my residents. Therefore, they cause me to break the law, because I have to go by strict guidelines and they don’t care. I do take Medicare and Medicaid Fee for Service only. Because, I can help them get to the doctor and get to the services they need immediately. I have had two persons who have died because the HMO when I took the resident who said they had an earache 4 times to their doctors and to the specialist, on the 5th time the home health nurse said, “Please don’t take them back to the hospital that is contacted with the HMO, take them to Sunrise.” And guess what, she had a tumor that wasn’t caught and was inoperable at the time. I could go on, I know because I have been taking care of these people for 25 years. I also know because I have a daughter that is disabled and has many, many, health issues so, if you are going to do an MCO. If you are healthy and have no health issues go for it, but we cannot cut out the FFS.	

Shawn McGivney	We need to ask the question and maybe they are not planning, and they will say for the record, and for the RJ ‘Under no circumstances will we roll this plan into an HMO, and under no circumstances would we ever steal those benefits from those receiving Medicare and Medicaid.’ Are you prepared to make that statement today or educate us on that? Our concern is that they are going to roll the Medicare benefits in with that. And we know in other states like, Texas, they have done that and they feel that is where the cost savings is, but those with services would like to keep it the way it is and maximize choice. 

Theresa Brushfield	What I am concerned about is the managed care; I am 70 years old so I am really concerned. I have a private pay plan and I pay a lot of co-pays for my medications and if I really got sick I would probably end up on a managed care plan, and I believe what they told me when I moved here, FHP stands for “funeral home plan” and I have learned that is the truth. Thank you.

Shawn McGivney	Can I follow up on that please, what you are saying is that you are going to address that and consider the Medicare and the Medicaid? But for the people in the audience who are disabled or have Medicare and Medicaid or Medicare Disability and / or may need Medicaid that is a big concern that we are not hearing a lot of direct input on but is something you may want to consider is in other states they actually take away the Medicare they say that you are forced to Medicaid HMO and it is very possible that the counselors can guide you or help you to give up your Medicare benefits. It may not be the case here at all, but if we are, this is something you need to really think about. 

Panel:	The purpose of today’s listening session, and all listening sessions is to get the concerns that are out there. We are looking at all populations including the duel eligible and identifying the biggest areas of concern. In future meetings there will be targeted stakeholders and there will obviously be one regarding group homes in different settings. Once we get into those, we will be able to provide more details than at this meeting. The whole purpose of this is to hear what the concerns are so we can go back and get the research and have more information and then come back and have targeted meetings on different topics, so yes we hear you and we will provide all the information we can in future meetings.

Terri Chandler	I own a school based dental hygiene program here in Clark County I’m here to talk to you about, oral health and smiles. It is a health issue that impacts all populations whether you are talking about seniors or children, all of us. All of us experience oral health issues and needs. And I experience what the gentleman in the front said (Jim Grobin) that there are gatekeeper that keep the panels closed. I have been able to contract with 2 out of the 3 Medicaid models, but the third, United Healthcare (HPN) has not contracted with us because they have a closed provider panel. We continue to provide services because we have a non-profit and receive donations so we are providing services to children even though they are in a model that we cannot be reimbursed. So, we see that 40% of those kids have untreated disease for dental services which it is a disease that impacts them daily, they are not able to eat, they live in pain and it affects them at school. Another point that I would like to make is that there are some states that have a universal application process for credentialing that would really help providers. Because having to contract with each and every MCO and if you look to expanding and adding another MCO there is an administrative cost. So why don’t you take those dollars you save from the contracting process and put them towards services. Thank you so much.

Chris Vito (NV ADHCC)	I sit on the national panel for Adult Daycare Association and we did see this trend of going to MCO 4 years ago. I knew it was going to end up here. One thing I want you guys to pay attention to is, there is a clear trend of high acuity going down to our level at the adult day care side to other community based programs a trend that we are seeing outside of seniors and disabled it the acuity of behavioral health which we didn’t see 5-6 years ago but now we see it flowing into the adult day health care side. I just want to make sure you guys are aware of that trend. I think in regards to converting everything into a Medicaid Managed Care plan we need to ask for the exception for the FFS. I think especially in the rural areas it will hard for the MCOs to go there. But, please pay attention to the high acuity that is going down in our level of care. 

Barbra Paulson	On the behalf of Nevadans for the Common Good (NCG) Community based organization. Our primary concern is that all Medicaid clients receive quality care in a timely manner and eligibility for services which is needed to provide early intervention when health issues are most treatable. For vulnerable and elderly population in which home and community based services are also critical so these people can continue to live independently. Eligibility criteria assessment by qualified evaluators and care coordination access to general and specialized care and an adequate pool of providers to provide medical and non medical services are the essential components of a system providing quality care to Nevada’s citizens. NCG has concerns with these services being provided through For-Profit companies whose incentives is profit based. Services to vulnerable citizens should not be monitored by profit incentives. If the objective is to make a profit efforts will be made to save on cost. Savings are most likely to come from changing eligibility for services, so that individuals either need to be at a higher level of risk to get care or exclusion of individuals that are high needs and complicated cases. Or a reduction in the already low provider reimbursement rates, which we know are low in Nevada and haven’t been increased in over a dozen years, leaving a reduced and insufficient supply of providers to meet the needs. We also have concerns with these Managed Care companies do not have the capacity to deal with the carve out type services listed on the slides. NCG strongly believes that better care rather than cheaper care will result in cost saving. We strongly encourage the DHCFP to keep doing what you are doing, in terms of gathering data, and researching a wide variety of delivery models that are non-profit or not-for-profit options. And there is increased choice for clients. I have 2 questions based on the slideshow presentation. You show that the annual cost is 2.9 billion; can you tell what of that is federal paid and what is state? Also, the one that speaks to sustainability, if you look at the increase in the population due to the ACA expansion, that has to level off,  we cannot expect that to continue to increase the same way we just saw. We would like a clear reason why you believe the program cannot sustain.

Panel:	When we say it is not sustainable, we did suspect the expanded population will see a spike in the enrollment. A lot of these people did not received care in the past or not appropriate care; it was more urgent care or emergency services. Once they get the urgent issues taken care of we expect there would be more services they would avail themselves to.  We would like to see a cap or a plateau of sorts. Please also consider there are people still moving into the state. So you always see a gradual increase. For the federal participation, it fluctuates from year to year I believe the last numbers I saw was around 64.97%. I can be wrong but it is something in that 60-70% range, but it depends on CMS.

	If you have written comments, please hand them to the person with the mics.

Kimberly Long	I am not a provider or anything, I am just a citizen and a recipient of Medicaid. I would probably not be here if I was not able to go to any doctor I wanted or if I had to wait for a referral. And that is the truth, every specialist I have found. If I had to wait for an infectious disease specialist, there is no way. I am one of those people that if it is weird or abnormal, I get it. My primary care doctor did not know how to treat me. The hospitals did not know how to treat me; they had to call a specialist in. When I got out I had to see more specialists. There is no way I could wait. I have been at doctor’s offices and overheard and seen many people so upset about referrals, how long would they have to wait, when it will be processed, after the referral they still have to wait for an appointment. I have been sick my whole life and know how this works. I cannot imagine if I were new to being sick and didn’t understand how this works what I would do. It is all very confusing to someone that understands it. How to work around and get to specialist and test done and prescriptions! Getting prescriptions filled I feel like, they put that on me, the doctors don’t even do that anymore. Oh, and the people that work in the offices, God bless their little souls, they don’t have any compassion really, there are just there for a paycheck, these young kids fresh out of school and they are incompetent. That is problem, a real problem with doctor’s offices. I notice some things on this paperwork here that says you want to make the population healthy. I think you are going to reduce the population because people are going to die if they don’t get any care. There were some other things I heard that caught my attention, I don’t see how making an HMO will improve the quality of care, I ant imagine if I had to—I would not be here if I had to wait. I have a blood thinner, that if I could not or had to wait to see a hematologist, I don’t know, my blood clot would have made it to my brain and I would not be here today. So, that is basically all. Thank you.

Steve Saxe	I have been a Medicaid provider for the last 24 years as an Oral Maxiofacial surgeon and dentistry. I can see there is a huge disconnect here. First of all, the state of Nevada has basically 1 out of 3 citizens receiving Medicaid treatment. And if you look at not only the providers on straight Medicaid but also on managed care organizations, those numbers have not increased in the last 5 years. The provider list is exactly the same, from AGP to Scion Dental. Just a side note, most of the clients on AGP do not know what Scion is. Scion is a carve out for dentistry.  They call our office looking for an AGP provider not a Scion provider, they call AGP and get a provider list that is online and that’s only if because some do not have web access or they have to go to the library and when they find out they see there is only 2 providers listed about 10 times making the provider list look long for Scion Dental. Specifically, if I want to become a provider to Scion Dental, their reimbursement rate is 50% of Medicaid’s rates, which is about .25 cents on the dollar. And there’s several dentist in our community that are willing to take Medicaid fee for service and I have seen it. There is a complete disconnect with MCO because they are not accountable with the state. They basically have to have a list of providers and they can obtain it anyway they want. We basically tripled Medicaid enrollment since 2005 for recipients, we have not increased those HPN and AGP providers or increased the access. Everyone in Clark County has been dumped onto HPN for dental or AGP and Scion Dental or a HPN system that has remained stagnant with adding providers. If you complain long enough they will finally send you a provider application with a list of fees and they are 50% the allowable Medicaid limit. I get calls all day that are not aware of Scion dental and they don’t know what to do or where to go, I have been on staff at several community hospitals such as UMC or Sunrise and I have seen patients in the emergency room with life threatening issues, all because they do not have access to dental care. I have heard one excuse after the next. A toothache can end up costing 50k after a patients airways swell up and now they need a traich and ICU for a week IV antibiotic therapies. It’s the “management” because the patients do not know how to complain to the system. If the member has an Amerigroup plan they do not know how to complain, they can sit on the phone for hours, I know because I have done a test. They basically go to the phone call AGP and find out it’s not Amerigroup that covers them for dental procedures it’s Scion, then they wait 30-45 mins just to wait for a customer service rep just to give them a website, not even a phone number. Most of these people do not have access to the internet. If you do actually get to the provider list, there is a tremendous wait to get into those offices. Those offices have to hire people who are inexperienced. The providers cannot afford to pay on those reimbursement levels people with a college education, so they hire people on minimum wage, unfortunately, they are mills. This is all created by Nevada not having these managed care organizations accountable. How can we find out how many providers they obtain over the years? How many patients are receiving service by the providers listed? I mean there is millions of dollars being spent and it is being funneled to a very small number of providers and that is those providers that are not giving the quality of care the patients deserve if they have to scrape by on these reduced reimbursements from the state. As a result of that the patient population is not being addressed as necessary. As we look at the managed care companies, in the law must be held accountable to the state not to private managed care companies, they cannot be above the rules and regulations we have to adhere to being fee for service providers. They have to have the same rules and regs, I understand they have to make a profit, but at what expense? People’s health, and that ends up costing us more money because they end up in an emergency room for a lousy tooth ache and in the ICU with a traich in there neck. It is time to wake up. I was 24 years ago there was a man that looked over all the Medicaid dental recipients, and it worked. But there is no reason that we cannot have a larger network and doctors and still monitor how these people are giving care. These people are not benefiting from all these billions of dollars how they are currently being spent. Thank you.

Panel:	There is a current contract for the 2 MCOs, we will be opening and RFP in March I believe, we will be looking at measures of care. If you have any written comments please provide those, we are looking at those. It may not necessarily impact the contracts coming out in June it is just too soon. We are trying to run 2 paths, one for the RFP to renew the contract and the other concerning possible expansion.

Harry Shiffman	AFSCME Local 4041 Representative - 				****Written Comment Attached****

Ed Gunthrie	We can only find the savings in reducing rates or make eligibility more difficult. AZ tried that people that use to be eligible for services are no longer eligible. The people we are services have complex needs and cannot lose their services mid - treatment.

Robert 	Questions for clarification of expenditures, if the most recent years were 2.9 billion dollars does that mean that the potential size of the contract for AGP and the other provider will be 2.9 billion dollars? And secondly, what is the current size of the contract?

Panel:	2.9 Billion is total and including both MCOs and the Federal share. Exact contracts are public record and available on the BOE website.

Kathy Davenport	I am with the Advisory Board for Oral Health in Nevada, I would like to applaud you for being here tonight and allowing us a place to voice our concerns. One of the things we recommend is prevention and what Dr. Saxe brought up is absolutely true, if we can get our members in for preventative care, we won’t see them in the emergency at an accelerated rate or higher expense. But the coalition that is S. Nevada would like to be in on any board we are dentist and hygienist that would be helpful to you and provide you with any information. One area we would like to address is the senior population, they do not have preventative care, well they get periodontal diseases and then they can’t eat, it is a rolling cycle that goes on. We would like to be a part of the process and solutions. 

Christina McCall	I am a state employee under the ADSD division. My dad is also an employee for going on 30 years. A lot of us would like to know if this is going to affect our pay rate and other benefits. If it does affect our pay rate this is going to drastically effect the level of care. I love my job; I have been doing this for many years. But, I work with very dangerous individuals. I have been hit in the head; I have a seen the high needs. Who wants to do that for $9.00 - $10.00 an hour? How do you expect to keep the morale and keep caring for these people for that? I also know that in my facility and other places have waiting list, how will the managed care handle that? Individuals are waiting and waiting just to have a provider already, how is this going to help that?

Panel:	Those are all great questions, but because there have not been any decisions made; there are not answers to those questions at this time. As a state employee myself, I am aware of the concerns of job security. There will be separate meetings for state employees with AFSCME at a future date where employees can ask questions and express concerns. These meetings will also allow a place for employees to give their ideas of how the job can be done better and more effectively. When you are doing the job you often have a unique opinion of how you can do the job and we appreciate that. Thank you for your comments.





Porsha Mathis	we house about 2000 vets from the 2 bed small group homes to the large AL communities. We are also highly affected by the short comings of our current reimbursement systems. We will be educating ourselves how we can best serve our clients. Thank you for this opportunity.

Greg Martin	(Summary) Mayo Clinic is not able to build a vascular hospital due to the low reimbursement rate. Plan to build hospital in Symphony Park has been cancelled. There are people here in Nevada that could have benefited from the facility but it will not be coming here because they will not be paid. 

Daniel Mathis	our association is working with legislators for AB 242. We plan on submitting a written plan for the managed care organizations to review for the decision that will have to be made in the future. So this will just hold as a placeholder for that. Thank you.

Dr. Shawn McGivney	we represent 3000 of the long term care beds. Many people many not know there is a crisis in that area of nursing homes, in general nursing homes do not accept Medicaid anymore for long term care. But they participate in Medicare short term rehab which pays 3 times as much and that trend is going to continue, but that is going to leave the frailest people with higher needs to continue to stay in a nursing home for only $200.00 per day. That is the Medicaid allowed amount or go to a residential care home if they need 24 hour service. As you know, all these people have mentioned there are no increases in fees in those home and community based programs. I want to throughout some numbers so everyone can put some quantification behind the numbers we are hearing.  A residential care home pays $30 per day up to $60 per day. Motel 6 charges 30-60 per night, just for Motel 6. So these residential care homes and home and community based waivers are a great asset to the tax payer, but when we talk about cost savings, if someone is currently doing for that type of care for $30 or $60 and now you are going to a managed care there is no way they can do it for less than that. What we are expecting is cost savings and we are mistaken. What this gentleman has said and others have send, the fact is if you look at other examples, managed care cost more one you look at level of care and access to care. We have that example right here in Nevada, in the mental health industry. 300 SLA were over billing $10,000 a month to $12,000 a month to care for people on tax payers dollars. That is expensive. Where chronic needs people and fragile people, are only getting $200/ day. In New York and Tennessee they tried managed care and now in retrospect, Nevada should do some honest evaluation of how we are spending our dollars. I think going forward it will be very important to have accountability and sanctions, punitive consequences, or, just realize that private business is to make money and to do less to make more. That is why these services, LTSS, ADHC, nursing homes and PCA services are only receiving $17.00 a day for the company, how can they pay staff on that? If we really want these services that are already the most cost effective, even if we double the rates, it is still more cost effective than what any managed care option can hope to provide. So instead of going with a new system, I suggest we reevaluate Nevada’s National leading LTSS and build on that systems that has monetary responsibility and accountability. At least in my department we have HCQC that does an annual survey and evaluation. So building on that seems to make sense. That would increase the care to individuals. 

	*********Additional written comments have been attached*******

Ashley Randolph	Provider of independent living services for 20 years. I would like to encourage you all to ensure that “Person Centered Plans” and “Person Centered Training”  will not stay as a buzzword but be enacted. I am here will many individuals that I have provided services for, for well over 10 years and to let you know what it matters that their voices are heard. Please make sure there is a diversification of places you can go, because if there are only 1 or 2 places you can go and there is that gatekeeping going on,  it keeps you held hostage in a since so…

Melvin Goldberg	I am a parent and I just found out about this meeting and I just found out about these meeting so I don’t have any formal remarks prepared but I will. I am also a legal guardian of an adult resident of Desert Regional Center (DRC) and is DRC involved in this potentially?

Panel:	Yes, potentially and you can always send in your comments at a later date.

Melvin Goldberg	Ok, well I definitely will. Believe me, I will.  But, before the governor decides to do anything or whatever task force, I would suggest that they take a trip out there to DRC and any other of those types of places where the most vulnerable people reside and understand the clientele and people you are talking about. If you do this and transfer this campus to a for-profit, you are making a large mistake. An enormous mistake because these people do not do well with changes. It takes them years to establish trust and for you to just yank them and transfer them to people making $10.00 an hour would be a shame. It really would. The state workers are fantastic . It is their career, they are in for life until they retire for the most, the majority. To substitute in $10.00 or minimum wage workers so that the MCO can make profit I cannot say how wrong that is. Certain vulnerable population should be considered off limits, untouchable, hands-off. I think you should reach out to parents. I am an attorney and I will do everything possible to oppose this and I hate to single out just for my son, but there are others. And you should have your hands-off of them and the vulnerable populations. Please just leave it alone.

Panel:	There will be focus groups where people that are interested, just a small group can really discuss a piece of this. We are talking about the most vulnerable people in our state and we have to get this right.

Melvin Goldberg	I would love to be on this taskforce, and I think you need to have PARENTS on the task force. You cannot just take the workers away you will damage many years of progress, they will revert right back or worse. You cannot just yank these people around. They don’t speak many of them and they can not defend themselves. They cannot say what a minimum wage worker do to them. They don’t have training, I know they say they do but they don’t. They will get frustrated and they will mistreat them. I wont stand for it. I cant stand for it. I will do everything I can, and not just for my son. The workers that work with them day in and day out will loose all the progress they make with the and that would be a big mistake. I don’t think the government would have that as their goal. And certainly the goal of the managed care companies is money not care. Government has a different role.

Christina McCall	I work at DRC and what he is saying is absolutely true.

Panel: 	I would just like to stress that no decisions have been made and we would like to hear your concerns as well as the concerns of others. This is a very big decision being made for our state and we thank you for your comments.

Taz Lo	I am the former Dean of Students of Arizona School of Business and Public Admin. There has been great insights and comments made here tonight. I have some difficulty with how you started the program here tonight. You started with saying how un-sustainable the cost are and there are many factors that go into cost summaries and inefficiencies. There are profits and there are indications of how it affects the population. I know the client base has increased dramatically some have to do with preventative health care not existing, other has to do with some demographics people mentioned and that is highly prevalent in our society right now. I think it could be refraimed. I like that you say that you are trying to see what works and what doesn’t works. But, if that is in relationship to what doesn’t work with, for-profit organizations that is a different question; if that is in relationship to what works for the providers, that is a different question, if it is what works for the clients and the patients that is a different question and so, you need to identify the specifics. Assess the criteria you are looking for to evaluate the criteria you are looking for going forward. Otherwise, you become driven by, political and ideological decisions and not by specific criteria when you make your decision.

Terry Johnson	I work for State Mental Health. My experience with managed care as far as our population goes is that, it works reasonable well for the high-functioning, healthy people. Most of our population does not fall into that category. They have difficulty managing the different systems. MCOs can mail them a ton of literature. That does not mean they are going to read it, or understand it. They don’t know why they can’t see certain doctors, or why the pharmacy will not fill the prescriptions. It just doesn’t work well for a lot of people. I don’t see that is saving money, I just see that is leaving these people out there floundering. I think the same thing applies to the elderly, the residents of DRC. It just leaves  an awful lot of people with out any help and without anywhere to go. I work both of the MCOs daily and I have trouble navigating them. How can we expect someone who is not terribly high functioning to manage?

Todd Lefowitz	I work for Health Care Partners, one of the larger providers in the state. There were some very passionate statements here tonight, I hope you are taking heed to all of this. My question is in regard to the RFP that you are submitting and the RFI for Medicaid Managed Care. I know historically governors have talked about having 3 managed cares in our state, up until now we have only had 2. Is the current governor looking into increasing and possibly having 3 managed care plans in 2017?

Panel:	I cannot speak for the governor. I can just say we are going to put the RFP out there and see what the responses garner. I don’t know at this point, I can say it is an option but the decision on that has not been made yet. There is an consultant we will be hiring. They will put an RFI out which is just a request for information out there and we suspect that the companies would respond to that. Then the consultant we consolidate that. We are asking that the consultant make a recommendation, based on our population and what they have seen in other states, and what will work in Nevada. We cannot really compare ourselves to other states, because we have the geographic but we do have a large rural community and frontier community. So we are asking through this RFI which is separate but also coming in July, is can Nevada sustain  more than 2 MCOs? There is some sort of methodology behind their plan. If you think yes, tell us why and the methodology used to get that answer so we can then make that decision.

Shirley Sludecker	We  as citizens have a job too. We want certain things given to us that our government will do for us and will do for our citizens. But if we want more than we are getting, we have to see it is paid for. So when we say we are going to cut taxes, that will lead to cuts in services, If we want good services we as citizens must be able and willing to pay for it.

Vinnie Spotulson	I came here tonight because I wanted to learn more about Nevada Medicaid and Managed Care Organizations. I am running for Assembly in District 21 and I would certainly agree with what everyone is saying that, if we are going to spend so much of our tax payer money on it, it should be easy to use and easier to navigate and receive. I am willing to talk to anyone that is willing after the meeting to share your contact information so we can learn more about these issues. I would like to reiterate what the previous speaker said, we can not expect tax cuts and better care, we need to be willing to invest in these programs. Thank you.



Jim Jobin	On the second slide you talked about the triple aim. Which is, getting the right care to the right people at the right time and decreasing cost. I have a question if the DHCFP could explain, how do you measure managed care organizations? They have now had a charter for season of time you are now going to do and RFP I wonder by what mechanism and how do you measure their success? If you could help us understand how you grade them from the government standpoint. 

Panel	We have several federal requirements that all managed care plans are required to meet. We also have performance measures. These performance measures are public records and we are trying to put a link to those on the website to those. One of our initiatives is looking for other ways to measure them. On our RFP we are looking into we as a state determine what to measure appropriately. If we look regionally, what is important to Clark County may not be what is appropriate for Elko. Elko may be more interested in immunization rates because their children are sick than Nye County. So what we need to look at as a state and in our communities is maybe more regional organizations where we get a group of people that live in that region and form a task force. The current measures are aligned with the federal requirements, there are not a lot of additional ones. The federal regs monitor immunizations and things of that nature where the state monitors how long and quickly they must be enrolled in the programs there are certain timeframes that people must be released from hospitals. We are looking at our DPBH we already have a lot of initiatives within that department, what we are looking at is how to connect our measures with those initiatives already in place. We have looked at other states and they have done that in regions and for us that seems to make the most since. Clark County is our largest region and what works here may not work in Carson or Ely so we are looking to measure that all regions are following initiatives and that we are properly funding initiatives in the rural areas.

Elizabeth Benston	Hi I am a Soc Worker with DWSS. And I just want to point out that these concerns are not theoretical concerns. In particular in Tennessee they are having problems with eligibility restrictions as well as providers  not taking Medicaid patients, especially specialist. In mental health here there is a shortage of psychiatrist as it is, and not only that but there are many providers that are not taking the managed care plans FFS only. I think the bottom line was just mentioned, how are we going to pay for these services rather than cheapen out these services and cost. The concern is that we not just do what is politically popular as the privatization trend is politically popular because we could be saving tax payer money but what the true question is what are we going to get for these cost saving services, or end up spending more money in ERs when these people need acute care. 

Jeff Kline	My first comment is, I know how much it took to have you to be here and to be at all the sessions you are doing around the state and that is greatly appreciated by the citizens. Secondly, we encourage and will continue to encourage people of a broad diversity to keep coming to these meetings.

	(Summary) The issue with the workforce is that we have the fastest growing vulnerable population. The Aged and the Frail, we have the highest senior suicide rates. Well all the initiatives and progress we attempt to make will succeed if you do not have the workforce to complete the job. That is problem are there enough resources in the state, how do we provide enough in the state. I suggest that we create a network resource group to monitor if we have the people to complete the job and are we producing the quality people to do so. I also suggest that the plan has some teeth in it that measures the delivery of the promises made to ensure the adequate care and services. 

	****Written statement to follow******

Unknown:	When will the decision be made and what is the projected implementation date?

Panel	Expansion of Managed Care the vendor to do the research will hopefully be on board in May. The will continue to do analysis and we hope to have a report back by the end of the year. Implementation is not predicted at this point. The report will include an implementation plan that can be, yes add mco, no don’t add, or add in these areas. That will presented to the public and the legislature before anything is selected. So after the report is completed it will come back out to community in stakeholder meetings.  The decision will be up to the legislature in the next session, potentially, that is also not certain. 

Unknown	Do we know who the vendor is?

Panel	The RFP will go out next week. No vendor has been selected. There are a series of questions we are asking and based on the answer we will pick the vendor at that time.

Carol Patron	Here this evening I am a parent of a 24 year old who is globally disabled, but has been surviving and thriving on the FFS model for many years. Through times of challenge and medical needs the ability to move forward and not have to wait on managed care decisions has been a blessing and also probably something that has kept her alive. I think some of the comments of people here saying if they had to leabe FFS and go to a MCO would kill them, it is not a stretch or histrionic comment. My daughter experienced a healthcare crisis in December of 2014. She experiences a mouth ulcer and for the rest of the population that would have cleared up in 2-3 weeks. But her exasperated to 14 weeks, she went through 6 surgeries and a g tube her weight loss went from 87-72 pounds. I believe if I had to go through managed care she would not be here today. I heard you say that maybe nothing changes, that is what I am going to take away from here is that maybe you protect the vulnerable and the population of the highest risk. So that when the time arises they are able to have their needs met. Thank you.

Panel	Contracts are done every 4 years with an option to extend for 1. 

Unknown	who manages the managed care within the state? And how many times within the 4 years are they evaluated?

Panel	Oversight of contracts is with DHCFP. The exact amount is not known at this time.

Unknown	Whether they are delivering or not they still stay 4 years?

Panel	Yes. But there are provisions within the contracts that allow for ramifications for that. I don’t know the exact amount of the top of my head. And again that oversight is within the state. Also, there are reasons and ways to terminate within the contract, they can terminate if they do not want to do care with the state anymore. So there are provisions like with any contracts. I just do not have the specifics as to how often we do those measures off the top of my head.

Shawn McGiveny	Please keep in mind that all the providers here have not received an increase in close to 13 years and when you put a managed care component in the mix it can almost eliminate that option from the mix for possible increase of reimbursement. As you already know the providers in the state are already scarce.

Theresa Brushfield	With regard to payment I know that at my facilities most people get a reimbursement of $40 for 24 hours and ADHC gets $54 for 6-8 hours a day. I don’t see how that is equitable in any form. How can you pay someone with that? There is no way. And I think they should get more than that but for my level of care, $ 40 is not enough. But it has been that way for 13 year. For us there have been large changes as far as labor cost. The state of Nevada expects us to pay a certain amount no matter the time of day whether they are awake or not. So with that after I pay the staff there is nothing left for anything else or other services.

Panel	Medicaid is beginning a budget build out and we are looking at the providers who have not received raises and those will prioritized. So please continue to voice those concerns. If those are increased and approved in the budget we will be glad to pay those rates. Thank you.



	I believe that ends the comments so thank you so much for all of you comments. We look forward to reviewing all of your recommendations.
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		07/01/2016		Issue MCO RFP

		11/30/2016		Contract Negotiation Final

		01/11/2017		MCO Contract to BOE

		07/01/2017		Managed Care Contract Effective



		Task(s)						
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		44		09/01/2016		10/14/2016		RFP Evaluation

		30		11/01/2016		11/30/2016		Contract Negotiation
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Division of Health Care Financing and Policy – Nevada Medicaid Funding Mechanisms  



a. Provider Taxes:

	Free Standing Nursing Facilities Provider Tax Supplemental Payment: Nursing Care and Long Term Hospice Care. Not available for federal, state or local government-owned facilities.



b. Intergovernmental Transfers:

-	Disproportionate Share Hospitals (DSH): Private and Public Uncompensated Cost-Hospital In-Patient funded by Clark County and Washoe County

	-	Upper Payment Limit (UPL): Public Hospital In-Patient

-	Upper Payment Limit (UPL): Private Hospital In-Patient funded by various Nevada State agencies within the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)

	-	Upper Payment Limit (UPL): Public Hospital Out-Patient

	-	Indigent Accident Fund (IAF): Public and Private Hospital In-Patient

-	Graduate Medical Education (GME): Non-State Own Hospital In-Patient funded by Clark County

-	UNSOM-Enhanced Rate for Practitioner Services: Out-Patient Services funded by University of Nevada, Board of Regents

-	MCO Enhanced Capitation Rate: Hospital In-Patient and Behavioral Health Services funded by Clark County



c. Certified Public Expenditures (CPE):

-	DHHS-Division of Child & Family Services: Targeted Case Management Services 

-	DHHS-Division of Public & Behavioral Health- Public & Mental Health Services

-	DHHS-Aging & Disability Services Division: Developmental Services 

-	Clark County Family Services: Targeted Case Management Services

-	Clark County  Juvenile Justice: Targeted Case Management Services

-	Washoe County Juvenile Services: Targeted Case Management Services

-	Washoe County Senior Services: Daybreak Adult Services

-	Washoe County Social Services: Targeted Case Management Services

-	21 Fire Districts pending CPE for Emergency Transportation Services



d. Administrative claiming for county and state agencies:

-	Clark County Department of Family Services

-	Clark County Department of Juvenile Justice

-	Washoe County  Department of Social Services

-	Washoe County Department of Juvenile  Services

-	DHHS-Division of Public & Behavioral Health

-	DHHS-Division of  Welfare & Supportive Services

-	DHHS-Division of Child & Family Services

-	DHHS-Aging & Disability Services Division



e. Public cost-based providers:

-	Regional Transportation Commission - Southern Nevada: Paratransit Services

-	Regional Transportation Commission - Washoe County: Paratransit Services

-	Regional Transportation Commission - Carson City: Paratransit Services



f. Medicaid reimbursed county or state agency services:

-	County Match: All of the 17 counties in Nevada reimburse Medicaid the non-federal share of expenditures for recipients that meet a level of care to be institutionalized in Long Term Care whose income is at 142%-300% of the Federal Benefit Rate (FBR).



-	School Based: Clark County School District, Washoe County School District, Carson City School District, Churchill County School District, Lyon County School District, White Pine County School District.




image6.emf
Q42 Committees and  Associations.docx


Q42 Committees and Associations.docx
Nevada's Committee and Provider Association Distribution List

(Providers/committees in bold have reoccurring meetings)

2/9/2016



		Association of Peri-Operative Registered Nurses - Nevada Chapter



		Carson City Health and Human Services



		Carson Douglas County Medical Society



		Central Counties Medical Society



		Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada



		Clark County Medical Society



		Elko County Medical Society



		Great Basin Primary Care Association



		Health Division Primary Care Advisory Council



		Health Services Coalition



		HealthInsight



		Hospice and Palliative Nursing Association in Northern Nevada



		Indian Health Board of Nevada



		National Association of Hispanic Nurses - Las Vegas Chapter



		Nevada Ambulatory Surgery Center Association



		Nevada Association of Health Plans



		Nevada Association of Medical Products Suppliers (DME)



		Nevada Association of Occupational Health Nurses



		Nevada Board of Dispensing Opticians



		Nevada Chiropractic Association



		Nevada Dental Association



		Nevada Emergency Medical Association



		Nevada Health Care Association 



		Nevada Managed Care Quality Improvement Council



		Nevada Nurses Association



		Nevada Occupational Therapy Association



		Nevada Organization of Nurse Leaders



		Nevada Pharmacist Association



		Nevada Physical Therapy Association



		Nevada Rural Hospital Partners



		Nevada Society of Health-System Pharmacists 



		Nevada Society of Health-System Pharmacists 



		Nevada Society of Health-System Pharmacists 



		Nevada Speech-Language and Hearing Association



		Nevada State Board of Athletic Trainers



		Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners



		Nevada State Board of Examiners for Audiology & Speech Pathology



		Nevada State Board of Examiners for Long Term Care Administrators



		Nevada State Board of Homeopathic Medical Examiners



		Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy



		Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners



		Nevada State Board of Nursing



		Nevada State Board of Occupational Therapy



		Nevada State Board of Optometry



		Nevada State Board of Oriental Medicine



		Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine



		Nevada State Board of Pharmacy



		Nevada State Board of Physical Therapy



		Nevada State Board of Podiatry



		Nevada State Medical Association



		Nevada State Office of Rural Health



		Northern Nevada Dental Society 



		Southern Nevada Health District



		SNMIC - Southern Nevada Medical Industry Coalition 



		State of Nevada Psychological Board of Examiners



		University Medical Center of Southern Nevada



		University Nevada – Reno 



		University Nevada – School of Medicine



		University of Southern Nevada 



		UNLV Dental School



		UNLV School of Dental Medicine



		UNLV School of Nursing



		UNR College of Business



		UNR School of Medicine Family Medicine Clinic



		UNSOM



		Washoe County Medical Society



		Washoe County Health District



		Washoe Health District



		White Pine County Medical Society





DUR Meetings Quarterly

P&T Meetings Quarterly

Pharmacy Clinical Technical Meeting

DME Workgroup

MCO Quarterly Meeting

DHCFP HPES Monthly Program Meeting

Weekly All State CMS Calls

Monthly Operations Review – MMIS Fiscal Agent

CMS SMA Forum Calls

Chiefs Meetings

Public Hearings

OTR Meeting - Bi-weekly

MCAC

Med/Surg Monthly Meeting

Clinical Steering Committee

Tribal Consultations (Quarterly)

School Based Child Health Service Call (Quarterly)

ABA Core 

Tribal Health Directors Meeting

Quarterly School Based Child Health Services Meeting

NYCP 

Commission on Behavioral Health 

Children’s System of Care Behavioral Health Subcommittee

Children’s Accountability & Workforce Development-

Northern NV Behavioral Health Coalition

Juvenile Justice Commission Meeting

SAPTA Advisory Board

FQHC Meetings

Primary Care Association (Directors Office)- Monthly

MCO RFP Research Meeting - Monthly

AC40H

IDT Meetings
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		Date

		Time

		Location

		County

		Type

		Participants



		1/05/2016

		10 AM - 12 PM

		Washoe County Commissioners’ Chambers

1001 E. Ninth Street, 

Reno, NV 89520

		



Washoe

		



Listening Session

		Janessa Serflaten (AA)

Elizabeth Villafana (AA)

Heather Lazarakis (SS manager)

Dena Schmidt (Deputy Director)

Jennifer Frischmann (Chief)



		1/20/2016

		11 AM - 1:00 PM



		Nevada Association of Counties

Reno, NV

Occupancy: TBD

		



		Focus Group

		Dena Schmidt (Deputy Director)





		1/20/2016

		5:00 PM - 7:00 PM

		Clark County Library

1401 East Flamingo Road

Las Vegas, NV 89119

Theatre

Occupancy: 399

		



Clark

		

		Marta Jensen (Administrator) 

Jane Gruner

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)

Jacob Douglas *



		1/21/2016

		8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

(Focus Group)

		Commission on Aging

1001 E. Ninth Street

Reno, NV 89520

		

		Focus Group

		Jane Gruner



		2/01/2016

		2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

		West Charleston Library

6301 W Charleston Blvd

Las Vegas, NV 89146

Lecture Hall

Occupancy: 276

		



Clark

		

		Betsy Aiello (Deputy Administrator)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)



		2/02/2016







		11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

		Sahara West Library

9600 West Sahara Ave, 

Las Vegas, NV 89117

Multipurpose Room

Occupancy: 160









		



Clark

		

		Betsy Aiello (Deputy Administrator)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)



		2/02/2016

		3:00 PM - 5:00 PM

		Summerlin Library

1771 Inner Circle

Las Vegas, NV

Theatre

Occupancy: 284

		


Clark

		

		Betsy Aiello (Deputy Administrator)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator) 



		2/09/2016

		9:00 AM - 10:30 AM

(Focus Group)

		Northern Nevada Behavioral Health Coalition

UNR Redfield Campus 

18600 Wedge Parkway Building A room 213

Reno, NV

Occupancy: TBD: Group has over 100 members

		

		



Focus Group

		Cody Phinney

Beth Aiello (Deputy Administrator)





		2/17/2016

		2:30 PM - 4:30 PM

		William Bee Ririe 

1500 Avenue H

Ely, NV 89415

Occupancy: 40

		



White Pine

		

		Jennifer Frischmann (Chief)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator) 

Jacob Douglas



		2/18/2016

		 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM

		Elko County Library

720 Court St, 

Elko, NV 89801

Occupancy: 69

		

Elko

		

		Jennifer Frischmann (Chief)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)

Jacob Douglas



		2/19/2016

		11 AM -  1 PM 

		Humboldt General 

118 E. Haskell Street

Winnemucca, NV

Sierra Winnemucca Conference Room 

Occupancy: 80+











		



Humboldt

		

		Jennifer Frischmann (Chief)

Jill Berntson (Deputy Administrator)



		2/25/2016

		9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

		State of Nevada Legislative Counsel Bureau

401 S. Carson St. Carson City NV 89701

Room 4100

Occupancy: 100 + 

		

Carson City

		

		Need Presenters

(DHCFP, ADSD



		03/07/2016

		5:30 PM - 7:30 PM

		Washoe County Commissioners’ Chambers

1001 E. Ninth Street, 

Reno, NV 89520

Occupancy: 200

		



Washoe

		

		Need Presenters

(DHCFP, ADSD)



		03/10/2016

		9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

		Healthy Communities Coalition of Lyon and Storey Counties

TBD

		Lyon

		Listening Sessions

		Need Presenters

(DHCFP, ADSD)



		

		

		

		

		

		























Optional Dates:

2/05/2016: Clark County Commissioners' Chamber, Pueblo Room, Las Vegas (Reserved but can be cancelled)

		 Times:  All Day

		 Occupancy: 60



2/08/2016: Clark County Commissioners' Chamber, Pueblo Room, Las Vegas (Reserved but can be cancelled) 

	     Times: 8:00 AM - 11:45 AM

			   1:30 PM - 5:00 PM	

		Occupancy: 60



2/10/2015: Clark County Commissioners' Chamber, Pueblo Room, Las Vegas (Reserved but can be cancelled)

		Times: 2:30 PM - 5:00 PM

		Occupancy: 60



2/15/2016: Clark County Commissioners' Chamber, Pueblo Room, Las Vegas (Reserved but can be cancelled)

		Times: All Day	

		Occupancy: 60
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